CONTOUR
DEVELOPMENT -
GROUP Bt

VIA OVERNIGHT DELIVERY

December 2, 2021

Robert Elmouchi

Senior Environmental Quality Analyst

Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy
Air Quality Division

Warren District

27700 Donald Court

Warren, Michigan 48092

Re: SRN P1237
Northland Mall Redevelopment

Dear Mr. Elmouchi;

Enclosed is a copy of the Permit to Install Application (Form EQP 5615E), which is being
submitted simultaneously with this correspondence by Contour Development Group LLC (“CDG™)
for the Northland Mall redevelopment in Southfield, Michigan.

The equipment in question is being leased by CDG and was delivered to the site on November 12,
2021 and briefly tested on that date. CDG believed the equipment lessor was going to handle all
necessary permits. Unfortunately, that proved not to be the case. The equipment has not and will
not be operated until the General Permit is issued. CDG’s on-site Construction Manager has been
instructed accordingly.

We trust the foregoing, along with the submittal of the Permit to Install Application, will clear up
the violation. CDG greatly appreciates the assistance of EGLE, and your professionalism in
particular, with helping to resolve this matter,

T

avid Dedvuka
Member

Enclosure

ce: Jenine Camiileri {(with enciosure)
Enforcement Unit Supervisor
Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy
Air Quality Division
P.O. Box 30260
Lansing, Mchigan 48909-7760
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